OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

paTIon o i

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
MAR 3 :367

CiL CON. COM.
DIST. 3

LEGAL DIVISION
PHONE 827-2741

March 2, 1967

Tidewater Oil Company
P. O. Box 1404
Houston, Texas 77001

Attention: Mr. Cloy D. Monzingo

Re: Proper Abandonment of Tidewater Oil Company
#1 Santa Fe B - 660/N & 1980/MW, 25-28N-9W,
McKinley County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

I have received your letter of March 1, 1967, requesting
the Commission to hold in abeyance Mr. Arnold's request for a
hearing.

I am pleased to hear that you think the matter of convert-
ing the subject well can be satisfactorily worked out in a short
period of time and to receive your assurance that if such is not
the case you will immediately move in and plug the well.

In view of your assurances that the matter will be cleared
up in a short time, the Commission will hold Mr. Arnold's request
in abeyance for a reasonable period of time.

Please keep the Commission informed of your progress in the
matter.

Very truly yours,

GEORGE M. HATCH

Attorney
GMH/esr
cc: Mr, Bmery C. Arneld o Mr. Buck Willcoxson
Supervisor, D¥-£}ict¢3 N - Q{,;O. Box 525
0il Conservation gommissjon qqants, New Mexico

1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Maxico
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